



**Senior Project Manager**

**streschow@augustmack.com**

Steven Treschow has over 25 years of experience as a staff to senior level geologist/hydrogeologist in the areas of geologic/hydrogeologic site assessments, remedial investigations, remedial plan design/implementation, and engineering geology. Additionally, he also has five years of experience in computer aided drafting and design (CADD) and land surveying. His environmental experience has focused on conducting environmental investigations and remediation programs pursuant to Resource Conservation Revocery Act (RCRA), Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), various brownfields initiatives, and other state voluntary clean-up programs. His geotechnical/engineering

experience has focused on footer/foundation investigations, slope stability analysis, and soils suitability investigations in relation to land development and building expansion projects.

**Project Experience:**

- Performed field and office work associated with Phase I, II, and III Environmental Site Assessments (ESAs).
- Completed environmental compliance audits for industrial and manufacturing sites.
- Written and reviewed reports associated with the characterization and remediation of sites impacted by petroleum hydrocarbons.
- Supervised the removal of drums and collected composite samples for proper disposal.
- Worked on multiple geophysical, geological, and hydrogeological investigations.
- Supervised Phase I and II (ESAs) and remedial evaluations.
- Evaluated test results for geotechnical design purposes and assisted in conceptual site design.

**Education & Certifications:**

- M.S. Site Remediation, Wright State University
- B.S. Geology, University of Pittsburgh-Johnstown
- 40-Hour Basic Health and Safety Training
- 8-Hour OSHA Health & Safety Training for Hazardous Waste Site Supervisors
- 24-Hour Asbestos Initial Inspector Training
- 24-Hour New Miner Training, Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)
- 24-Hour Lead Based Paint Inspector Initial Training

**Expertise:**

- Soil and Groundwater Sampling
- Geophysical, Geological, and Hydrogeological Investigations
- Soil Boring Advancement/Sampling
- Well Installation
- Soil Gas Sampling Point Installation
- Field Investigation Programs

**Professional Experience:**

**August Mack Environmental, Inc.**  
*Senior Project Manager*  
2022-Present

**Comstock Environmental**  
*Principal Geologist*  
2017-2022

**P. Joseph Lehman, Inc.**  
*Geologic Services Director*  
2014-2017

**Letterle & Associates, LLC/Chambers Environmental Group, Inc.**  
*Project Geologist to Senior Project Manager*  
2007-2014